CITY P S

Kin wville

s

City of Kingsville
Health Board
Agenda Packet

Meeting on
March 20, 2025 - Thursday
Time: 10:30 a.m.




CITY OF KINGSVILLE HEALTH BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
MARCH 20, 2025 AT 10:30 AM
CITY OF KINGSVILLE HEALTH DEPARTMENT
3421 N. FM 1355, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363

AGENDA

1. Call meeting to order;

2. Public comments on items on or off the agenda*;

3. Review and approve meeting minutes from January 16, 2025.
4. Discuss and approve January and February Monthly Reports;

5. Reports from Board & StafT:
a. Food Service Reports- January & February

“At this time, the Board and Staff will report/update on departmental assignments
which may include, but is not limited to the following: Animal Control, Environmental

Nuisances, Vector Control, On-site Sewage Facilities, and Food Service. No formal
action can be taken on these items at this time.”

6. Adjourn

* Public comments are not to exceed 5 minutes. This cannot be extended.



ITEM 3



CITY OF KINGSVILLE HEALTH BOARD
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 16, 2025

Health Board Members Present Health Board Members Absent
loni Harrel

Joy Aynsley

Norma Sue Adrian

Michael McAdams

Steve Davis

Citizens Present Staff Present
Emilic H Garcia, Health Director
Monica Longoria, Admin Asst

. Call meeting to order
The meeting was called to order at 10:33 am. Joni Harrel conducted the meeting.

. Public comments on items on or off the agenda*;
NONE

. Approve minutes of November 21, 2024 meeting
Motion to approve minutes was made by: M McAdams, The motion was seconded by J Aynsley.
The motion Passed: 5/0

. Discuss and approve November and December Monthly Reports:

The board reviewed the reports and the following mction was made: } Aynsiey made a motion to
approve the monthly reports. The motion was seconded by N Adrian.

The motion Passed: 5/0

. Reports from Board & Staff;
a. The board reviewed and discussed the food service reports (non action item}

b. The board reviewed and discussed the 2023-2024 Annual report {non action item}

Set date for next Health Board meeting-March 20, 2025 at 10:30 am.

. Adjurn;

Motion to adjourn was made M McAdams and seconded J Aynsley.
The motion Passed 5/0.

Meeting adjourned 11:20 am.



ITEM 4



CITY OF KINGSVILLE - HEALTH DEPT.
DEPOSIT REPORT FY 24-25

(Monica Longoria)

Jan. Feb.
Description Total Total
FOOD MOBILE UNITS-CITY - $ 1,575.00 $ 900.00
ANNUAL FOOD PERMITS-CITY - $  7,050.00 $ 1,300.00
TEMPORARY FOOD EVENTS-CITY - $ 860.00 $ 360.00
FOOD HANDLER CARDS -9 90.00 $ 30.00
FOOD HANDLER DUPLICATE - 8 - $ -
FUNDRAISER HFC - 8 50.00 $ 25.00
SEPTIC TANKS APPLICATIONS - $ 1,175.00 $ 940.00
FOSTER CARE INSPECTION - 3 - $ -
MISCELLANEOUS - $ - $ 50.00
AP-FOOD MOBILE UNITS-COUNTY - 8 175.00 $ -
AP-ANNUAL FOOD PERMITS-COUNTY - 3 850.00 $ -
AP-TEMPORARY FOOD EVENTS-COUNTY - 3 - $ -
$ 11,825.00 $ 3,605.00




Jessica Montalvo
Animal Control Monthly Report

Jan-25 Feb-25

Animal Control:
A. Animal Bite Reports:

1 Reports of Animal Bite (animal) 1 1
a) Number of invalid Reports (did not break skin) 0 0
b) Number of animals observed at shelter ~——-————v—o- 1 0
¢) Number of animals observed at vet's office: 0 0
d) Number of animais cbserved at home 0 0
¢) Unable to locate 0 0
f) Unable to locate victim 0 1
g) Unable to provide description of animal 0 0
h) Government Dog-not eligible for observation-----——--—--—--- 0 0
i) Bite occurred out of county 0 0
j) Owner refused to surrender animal 0 Y
k) Animal Died 0 0

i) Reported past the 10 day observation period 0 0
m) Refused to provide information 0 0
n) Sent off for rabies testing 0 0

2 Reports of Animal Bite (human)- 2 '3
a) Number of Invalid Reports (did not break skin) 0 0
b) Number of animals observed at shelter-———————- 0 0
.c) Number of animals observed at vet's office- 0 0
d) Number of animals observed at home 0 0 -
e) Unable to iocate 2 0
f) Unable to locate victim _ 0 0

g) Unable to provide description of animal 0 0
h) Government Dog-not eligible for observation-—-—-m--e-—m—- 0 0
i) Bite occurred out of county- 0 0
) Owner refused to surrender anlmal 0 0
k) Animal Died 0 0
{) Reported past the 10 day observatlon penod ' 0 0 .
m) Refused provide information 0 2
n) Sent off for rabies testing 0 1
B. All Others:

1. Requests for Service 248 254
a.) Birds 0 1
b.) Cat Intakes

Dead 18 22
Cruelty Case 0 0
Law Enforcement Assist 0 0
Owner Surrendered 2 0
Quarantine (Bite Case) 0 0
Stray 16 5
Trap 30 34
Total Cats impounded (less deads) 48 39




Cat Dispositlon

Cats adopted

Cats rescued

Cats released

Cats escaped from shelter---

Cats found dead in shelter:

_ Cats T&R

Cats PTS (space)

Cats PTS (sick/injured)

»|o|S[~|w|o]a]w

aloizplolol=ia|w

Dog Intakes

Dead

Cruelty Case

Law Enforcement Assist

Owner Surrendered

Quarantine (Bite Case)

Stray

Trap

31&[=|zle|e|~

Total Dogs Impounded (less deads)

- Dog D:sposmons

72

{Nlslalsl=2
alolglelzg|wm|o

“Dogs adopted—

Dogs rescued--

‘Dogs released :

Dogs escaped from sheiter—

Dogs found dead in shelter-

Dogs PTS (space)

Dogs PTS (owner req'uest)

_Dogs PTS (sickfinjured)

wl~[g[w ofofo|a

Livestock Intakes (pigs. goats, horses, donkeys, cows, rabbits)

Dead

Cruelty Case

Law Enforcement Assist

Owner Surrendered

Stray

Total Livestock impounded (less deads)

OO0 |0[O|N

QIo|o|O|0|Oo

L_ivestock"DiSpositions :

Livestock adopted

‘Livestock released

Livestock rescued

Livestock escaped from shelter——

. Livestock found dead-in shelter-—

Livestock unclaimed {sent to market)

-Livestock PTS (sick/injured)

olololo|elolol|

ololo|ojojole

Other Domestic Intakes (farret,)

Dead

Cruelty Case

Law Enforcement Assist

Owner Surrendered

Stray

Total Domestics Impounded (less deads)

QIo|o|o|o]|o

QIO|IQC|IQ|o|o




Other Domestic Dispositions

. Domestic adopted 0 0
Domestic rescued 0 0
Domestic released 0 0
Domestic escaped from shelter- 0 0
Domestic found dead in shelter: 0 0
Domestic PTS (sick/injured) —— 0 0
Wildlife {deer, opossum, javalinas, racoons, skunks, coyotes, bats, armadillos, fox, bobcats, squireel, turtle, snake)
Dead 5 24
Stray (on property) 0 0
Trap 21 29
Total Wildlife Impounded (less deads) 21 29
Citations issued
- a.) Sterilization 3 3
b.} Running at large. 0 2 -
¢.) Failure to surrender animal Y 0
D.) Failure to provide proof of rabies 0 1




JASON TORRES
HEALTH INSPECTOR 11

Vector Control
Calls/recommendations pertaining to bees

Jan

Feb

Removal/eradication of swarms

Sites unable to abate

Mosquito surveillance

Application of larvacide on city drainage (blocks)

Application of adulticide (nights of spraying)

fen] ol Fon) Fonl Fan Fund

oo -] -

Consumer Health
Daycare Inspections

=}

[

Foster Home Inspections

=l

Environmental
Septic Tank inspections

Septic applications reviewed

Sewage Complaint

[~ Koo S Fe)

L= Rl RUN 3 BN |

Swimming Pool Complaint




JANUARY 2025 MONTHLY REPORT

CODE DATE ESTABLISHMENT ADDRESS INSPECTION/COMMENTS
. 113 West Santa .
DC 1/9/2025 Mare Cisneros CYC Gertrudis Day Care Inspection, Approved.
DC-FS 1/9/2025 Marc Cisneros CYC 113 West S.anta Day Care Food Service, 0 Demerits.
Gertrudis
DC /or202s | Rockin' Horse Leamning | g 5 ¢ 61h Day Care Inspection, Approved
Center LLC Y pection, Approved.
DC-FS 1/9/2005 | Rockin' Horse Leamning |, 5 ¢ ) 61 Day Care Food Service, 0 Demerits.
Center LLC
DC 1/13/2025 | Bright Stars CDC LLC 612 South 13th Day Care Inspection, Approved.
DC-FS 1/13/2025 | Bright Stars CDC LLC 612 South 13th Day Care Food Service, 1 Demerits.
Jose De La Luz 286 North CR 1050, | Approved for 2-500 gallon tanks and
ST-REV 172272025 Martinez (Prado) Kingsville 200" of EZ-Flow pipe.
Diocese of Corpus . Approved for 6-500 gallon tanks and
ST-REV 1/22/2025 Christi (Prado) 204 Palm Ave, Riviera 500" of EZ-Flow pipe.
Thomas E. Alderman 102 West Sage, Approved for 2-500 gallon tanks and
ST-REV 12272025 (Prado) Kingsville 300' of EZ-Flow pipe.
ST-REV 1/22/2025 | Michael Ortega (Prado) 250 Melanie Lane, Approved for existing 750 gallon tank

Kingsville

and 200' of EZ-Flow pipe.




FEBRUARY 2025 MONTHLY REPORT

CODE DATE ESTABLISHMENT ADDRESS INSPECTION/COMMENTS
Bee 2/25/2025 Resident 824 E. Henrieita Bees in a meter box, bees abated,
DC 21472025 | e Tot gfﬁ:efeam‘“g 1724 S. Brahma Blvd|  Day Care inspection, Approved
DC-FS | 2147025 | TheTot gf;tel;eammg 1724 S. Brahma Bivd|  Day care food service, 0 demerits.
Approved for 2-1250 gallon septic tanks
ST-REV | 2/6/2025 | AmbroseRevocable 12120 East CR 2180, 1 41 1500 gallon pump tank and 360
Trust (Silva) Kingsville .
of EZ-Flow pipe.
ST-REV 2/14/2025 Keith Gatl?wn ght 247 Melan-le Ln, | Approved for existing te.mks and 200' of
(Alanis) Kingsville EZ-Flow pipe.
223 East CR 2205, Approved for 2 existing 500 gallon
ST-REV | 2/20/2025 | Danny Losoya (Prado) Kingsville tanks and 250 of EZ-Flow pipe.
. 250 Melanie Lane, [Prado used existing 750 gallon tank and
ST 2/4/2025 | Michael Ortega (Prado) Kingsville 200" of EZ-Flow pipe.
ST 2/14/2025 Thomas E. Alderman | 102 West Sage Rd. | Prado installed 2-500 gallon tanks and
(Prado) Kingsville 300" of EZ-Flow pipe.
Silva instailed 2-1250 sepric tanks, 1-
ST 2142025 | Ambrose Revocable | 2120 East CR 2180, § , 5 o yion sump tank and 360" of EZ-
Trust (Silva) Kingsville .
Flow pipe.
ST 2/18/2025 Keith Gathwright 247 Melanie Ln, | Alanis used existing tanks and installed
(Alanis) Kingsville 200" of EZ-Flow pipe.
223 East CR 2208, | Prado used 2 existing 500 gallon tanks
ST 2/21/2025 | Danny Losoya (Prado) Kingsville and 250 of EZ-Flow pipe.
ST 21252025 Kings Carlos Retail 2300 East Carlos | Gonzales installed aerobic septic at the
Partners LTD Truan Blvd new Stripes.
ST 2127/2025 Thomas Craig 869 CR 2240, Prado installed 2-500 gallon tanks and
Alexander (Prado) Kingsville 200" of EZ-Flow pipe.




HEALTH INSPECTOR I REPORTS

FY 2024-20235

(Connie Allen)
Jan. Feb.
Consumer Health:
Food Service
Temporary Event permits 14 7
New Annual Food Establishment Permits issued 10 3
Food Handlers Course attendance 6 2
Fundraiser Food Handlers Course Classes 0 1
Fundraiser Food Handlers Course attendance 0 20
Food Service Consultation 107 81
Restroom inspections 32 31
Mobile Unit inspections 12 5
Establishments inspected 7 18
Grocery Store Inspections 11 8
Cafeteria Inspections 3 0
Environmental Notices

Environmental Unrestricted Animals
Complaints 0 0

Compliance 0 0

Non-Compliance 0 0

Pending 0 0




January 2025
Monthly Report

CODE DATE I ESTABLISHMENT | ADDRESS INSPECTION/COMMENTS
FS-REV | |
TOTAL REVIEW INSPECTIONS: 0
FS-TEMP 1/3/2025 Jaime Segura - self 1900 E. Kenedy 1/7-1/8: Carne guisada/brisket plate, rice, beans
FS-TEMP 1/10/2025 limenez BBQ 1114 N. 14th @ Amtex 1/11: Chopped brisket sandwiches, sausage wraps, chips, drink
FS-TEMP 1/16/2025  |Pink Little Stand 2405 S. Brahma @ Tractor Supply |1/18: Lemonade
FS-TEMP 1/16/2025  |Agape Fellowship Church 1230 N. 14th 1/17: Hamburger, chips, drink
FS-TEMP 1/16/2025  |Benefit for Manuel Garcia Ir. Coastal Bend College P.lot 1/18: Brisket, rice, beans plate
FS-TEMP 1/23/2025  |Benefit for Manuel Garcia Jr. Coastal Bend College P.lot 1/25: Brisket, rice, beans plate
FS-TEMP 1/28/2025  |Tropicana Fruit Cups & More JK - Livestock Show 1/29-2/1: Fruit cups, snow cones, mangoladas,aqua frescas
FS-TEMP 1/28/2025  |Queen Bees - Mobile#1 JK - Livestock Show,/Carnival 1/29-2/1: Burgers, fries,turkey leg,corn/hot dogs,drinks
FS-TEMP 1/28/2025  |Queen Bees - Mobile#2 JK - Livestock Show/Carnival 1/29-2/1: Funnel cakes & corn dogs
FS-TEMP 1/28/2025  |Queen Bees - Mobile#3 JK - Livestock Show/Carnival 1/29-2/1:Cotton & candy apples,popcorn,snowcones,drinks
FS-TEMP 1/29/2025 U Entertainment JK - Livestock Show/Carnival 1/29-2/1: Funnel cakes,fries,nachos,fritopie,fried oreos
FS-TEMP 1/28/2025 |CaseyB's Lemonade JK - Livestock Show 1/29-2/1: Lemonade/Tea/mini donuts
FS-TEMP 1/28/2025 |Agape JK - Livestock Show 1/29-2/1:Burgers,gorditas, tacos,drinks
FS-TEMP 1/31/2025  |laime Segura Event Center 1/31: Turkey plates, mash potatoes, green beans,corn
TOTAL TEMPORARY PERMITS ISSUED 14
FS-YEAR 1/2/2025 |Hot Rodz BBQ TAMUK Campus Area Paid for his 2025 Mobile Unit permit
FS-YEAR 1/2/2025 |Los Capulines 1601 S. Hwy 77 - The Silver Spur  |Paid for his 2025 Mobile Unit permit
FS-YEAR 1/3/2025 |[Ruben Turrabiates Produce |S. Hwy 77, Riviera Paid for his 2025 Produce Vendor permit
FS-YEAR 1/3/2025 |Garza Produce S. Hwy 77, Riviera Paid for his 2025 Produce Vendor permit
FS-YEAR 1/7/2025 |Baffin Bay Seafood Ca Too  |2609 S. Brahma Turned in paperwork & paid for annual mobile permit
FS-YEAR 1/13/2025 |Taquitos El Patron 2001 S. Brahma Turned in paperwork & paid for annual mobile permit
FS-YEAR 1/15/2025 |Los Taco Men & Mare 1036 S. 14th Paid for new business annual permit
FS-YEAR 1/27/2025 |Vanessa's D) Service Sherwin Williams P.lot Turned in paperwork & paid for annual mobile permit
FS-YEAR 1/28/2025 |Casey B's Lemonade JK - Livestock Show Paid for her 2025 Mobile Permit & turned in paperwork
FS-YEAR 1/31/2025 |Nucky's Mobile 1406 N.14th Paid for 2025 Mobile permit and turned in paperwork.
TOTAL ANNUAL FOOD ESTABLISHMENT PERMITS ISSUED 10
FHC 1/8/2025 |City of Kingsville Health Dept. 3421 N. FM 1355 5 attended the regular food handler class
FHC 1/22/2025 |City of Kingsville Health Dept. 3421 N. FM 1355 1 attended the regular food handler class
TOTAL STUDENTS WHO TOOK FOOD HANDLER CLASS: 2 classes, 6 students
FS-CON 12/2/2025 |Mr. Julian Vera Hot Rodz BBQ Came in today to pay for her 2025 mobile permit.
FS-CON 1/2/2025 |Craig Alexander Baffin Bay Seafood Company Too |Email reminder about 2025 mobile permit fee due
FS-CON 1/2/2025 |lerry Miller CB's BBQ & Catering, LLC Email reminder about 2025 mobile permit fee due
FS-CON 1/2/2025 |Olga Gonzalez Granny's Tamales Email reminder about 2025 mobile permit fee due
FS-CON 1/2/2025 |Abel Garcia 1001 N. 14th - old drive thru Called to get information on building - locking at site
FS-COM 1/2/2025 |Rene & Christy Garza Kona lce Email reminder about 2025 mobile permit fee due
FS-CON 1/2/2025 |Roy Adams Mr. Koolz Email rerinder about 2025 mobile permit fee due




January 2025

Monthly Report
FS-COM 1/2/2025 |Omar Moralez Nucky's Mobile Email reminder about 2025 mobile permit fee due
FS-CON 1/2/2025  |wr. Goft Panchito's Email reminder about 2625 mobile permi fee due
FS-CON 1/2/2025 [mMathew Solis Shiloh's Cup Email reminder about 2025 mobile permit fee due
F3-CON 1/2/2025  |Michael & Marcella Gonzales $mokin Donkey Email remindar about 2025 mobile permit fee due
F5-CON 1/2/2025 |Mr. Pena Summer Snow Mobile Email reminder about 2025 mobile permit fee due
ES-CON 1/2/2025 [Luis Marguez Taquitos El Patron Email reminder about 2025 mobile permit fee due
FS-CON 1/2/2025 |M. Gallegos The Criginal Seafood Shack Email reminder about 2025 mobile permit fee due
FS-CON 1/2/2025 |Bernard Scott The Smokin Crab Seafood Co on the Go|Email reminder about 2025 mobile permit fee due
FS-CON 1/2/2025 |Rene & Christy Garza Tom's Coffee Email reminder about 2025 mobile permit fee due
FS-COM 1/2/2025 |Walter Marquez Tremendous Tacos Email reminder about 2025 mobile permit fee due
FS-COM 1/2f2025 |Mors Barrera Emiliang’s Fresh Frult Emall reminder about 2025 mobile permit fee due
FS-CON 1/2f2025 |Rolandc Gonzalez The Reel Batfin Bay BBQ & More Email reminder about 2025 mobile permit fee due
Complaint rec’'d thru email regarding a roach being
FS-CON 1/3/2025 |Eva Orta Little Caesar's Pizza found in her pizza box order.
Follow-up on roach complaint & due for routine
inspection already too, so conducted inspection of
restaurant and no live or dead roaches found, Isolated
lincident. Found some other building violations, but no
roaches. Emailed fire dept. also due to some fire code
FS-CON 1/3/2025 |Little Caesar's Pizza 1007 General Cavazos violations seen during my inspection.
FS-CON 1/6/2025  |Subway 700 5. 14th Dropped off 2025 food permit
F5-CON 1/6/2025 {Subway 709 W, Santa Gertrudis Drapped off 2025 food permit
FS-CON 1/6/2025 |Subway 2703 5, Brahma Dropped off 2025 food permit
F5-CON 1/6/2025 |Kleberg County Jail 1500 E. King Dropped off 2025 food permit
FS-CON 1/6/2025 |The Donut Palace 1023 E. King Oropped off 2025 food permit
Called to get permit information to sell flavored
F5-COMN 1/6/2025 |Gina unk lemonades for her non-profit organization.
Emailed info on temporary event permits/TTre
F5-CON 1/6/2025 [Fire Dept. Kingsville extinguishers
Emailed & warted info on obtaining her annual mobile
unit permit this year. Email sent te her wfall info &
FS-CON 1/6/2025 |Carrie Smith Carrie's Grill & Treats packet
Called him because | went by for inspectlon of mobile
and it was unlocked, but nobody inside and had a flat
tire, He said they forgot to lock, but wornt be open til
Thursday. Will get tire fixed and come by office to pay
F5-COMN 1/6/2025 [Craig Alexander ‘Bafﬁn Bay Seafood Company Too for permits tomarrow,
Came by affice to turn in mobile unit documents and pay
FS-CON 1/7/2025 |Craig Alexander Baffin Bay Seafood Company Too for both business permits.
FS-CON 1/7/2025 |Eagle #40 Riviera, T Called to remind store to pay for 2025 food permit
£5-CON 1/7/2025 |[Sem's Bar Riviera, TX Called to remind owner to pay for 2025 food permit
Called to remind owner to pay for 2025 food permit &
need to schedule appt. to inspect his building, Set for
F5-CON 1/7/2025 |4-R Beer & BBQ Riviera, TX 1/14 @ Zpm.
F5-CON 1/7/2025 |Starbucks 5. Hwy 77 Dropped off 2025 foad permit
FS-CON 1/7/2025 [CVS N. 14th Dropped off 2025 food permit
F5-CON 1/7/2025 |[Circle K 5. Hwy 77 Bropped off 2025 food permit
FS-CON 1/7/2025 |Valero Store S. 14th Dropped off 2025 food permit
FS-CON 1/7/2025 |Dixie Cream Donuts S. 14th Oropped off 2025 food permit
F$-CON 1/9/2025 |Hampton Inn S. Hwy 77 Dropped off 2025 food permit
FS-CON 1/9/2024  |Arby's N. Hwy 77 Called to remind mgr to pay for 2025 food permit
Reminded Mgr ta pay for 2025 food permit, during
F$-CON 1/9/2024 |Christus Kleherg Café 1311 General Cavazos inspection.




January 2025

Monthly Report
FS-CON 1/8/2024 |El Deorade N. 14th Reminded owner to pay for 2025 food permit
FS-CON 1/8/2024 {Gugjille N, 14th Called to remind owner to pay for 2025 food permit
FS-CON 1/6/2024 |Holiday inn Express S, Hwy 77 Called to remind mgr to pay for 2025 foed permit
F5-CON 1/9/2024 (HOP 5. Hwy 77 Called to remind owner to pay for 2025 food permit
FS-CON 1/6/2024 {Kentucky Fried Chicken 5, 14th Called to remind owner to pay for 2025 food permit
FS-CON 1/9/2024 {Kingsville Bakery N, 14th Called to remind owner to pay for 2025 food permit
Called to remind owner to pay for 2025 food permit -
F5-CON 1/9/2024 |Korean BBQ $. 1ath mailed check yesterday,
FS-CON 1/9/2024 |Lone Star Ranch Rehab Gen. Cavazos Called to remind owner to pay for 2025 food permit
Called to remind owner to pay for 2025 food permit -
F5-CON 1/9/2024 |Los Cabos E. King mafled already
FS-CON 1/9/2024 |Love's Truck Stop M. Hwy 77 Called to remind owner to pay for 2025 food permit
FS-CON 1/9/2024 |Mesquite House BBQ 200 E. Yoakum Called to remind owner to pay for 2025 food permit
FS-CON 1/9/2024 [0l Girls Kitchen E. Kleberg Called to remind owner {0 pay for 2025 food permit
F5-CON 1/6/2024 [Quality Inn 5. Hwy 77 Called to remind owner to pay for 2025 food permit
FS-COM 1/9/2024 [Rise UP Nutrition E. King Called to remind owner to pay for 2025 food permit
F5-COM 1/9/2024  |Sippin Sunshine Nutrition E. Cacsar Called ta remind owner to pay for 2025 food permit
FS-CON 17972024 |TAMUK Campus TAMUK x 7 Called to remind owner to pay for 2025 food permit
F5-COM 1/9/2024 |Taquria El Chate M. Armnstrong Called to remind owner to pay for 2025 food permit
Called to request a reinspection of restaurant, said he
F5-CON 1/8/2025 |Sammy Trinh Mew Taiwan Restaurant passed his fire inspection already.
FS-CON 1/9/2025 [Tagueria La Regia N. 6th Called to remind owner {0 pay for 2025 food permit
Emailed that she changed her mind and wants cnly temp
FS-CON 1/10/2025 |Carrie Smith Carrie's Grill & Treats event permits, not annual permit,
Called te say he wanted to come pull a temp event
permift for sale on Saturday. Got his fire extinguisher
F5-CON 1/10/2025 [Andrew Jimenez Jlimenez BBQ retagged also.
F5-CON 1/10/2025 M. Palacios £l Tapatio Email rec'd that El Tapatio failed fire inspection,
FS-CON 1/13/2025 |Korean BBG, 902 E, Caesar Dropped off 2025 food permnit
Gave them a deadline of Friday 1/17 at noon to get
water heater working in the kitchen, NO hot water =
FS-CON 1/13/2025 |Lone Star Ranch Rehab 316 E. General Cavazoz shutdown!
Came by office to turn in documents to renaw his 2025
FS-CON 1/13/2025 |Luis Marquez Taquitos El Patron mebile food permit. Permit obtained.
Email rec’'d wanting to set up appt. 1o get both mobile
units inspected. Emailed her back with available
FS-CON 1/15/2025 [Christy Garza Kona Iee/Tom's Coffee mobile dates/times.
Emailed rec'd wanting to set up a fundraiser food
handler class & ask questions about small business
festival they will be hosting. Yes, all food vendors
F5-CON 1/15/2025 |Angela - Secretary ubilee School require a temp event permit.
Final /O Inspection done - passed. Paid for permit, but
unable to receive parmit until pass planning dept
F5-CON 1/15/2025 |Los Taco Men & More 1036 5. 14th inspeaction.
FS-CON 1/15/2025 |Los Taco Men & More 1036 5. 14th Passed hidg inspection, so permit issued.
F5-CON 1/15/2025 {Pizza Hut 5. 14th Dropped off 2025 food permit
Dropped off documents needed to renew annual permit
F5-CON 1/15/2025 |Tom's Coffee of Coastal CC  |Kingsville Area & paid for annual mobile permit/passed inspaction too.
Dropped off documants needed to renew annual permit
F5-CON 1/15/2025 {Kona lce of Coastal CC Kingsville Area & paid for annual mobile permit/passed inspection too.
Called to get information on fundraiser food handler
FS-CON 1/15/2025 |Kira High School Band Booster class. Called back, but no answer.




lanuary 2025

Monthly Report

FS-CON

1/15/2025

Patricia Cumberland

Kingsville

Called to get information on food handler ¢lass for her
husband. Called back, no answer 50 left voice message.

FS-CON

1/15/2025

Ms. Gonzales

Vanessa DJ Service

Called to set up appt for new mobile inspection. Advised
to call fire dept st to set up fire inspection & will do at
the same time.

FS-CON

1/15/2025

Mr, Palacios

Kentucky Fried Chicken

Called to advised he was doing a fire inspection and
when he opened up the breaker box - several ffve
roaches came crawling out.

FS-CON

1/15/2025

Ashley Garcia

Kingsville

Called to get permit information for a fundralser for her
dad for medical reasons.

FS-CON

1/16/2025

Omar Maralez

Nuclky's Mobile

Emailed in insurance; however, there was some Issues
with it, so needs to correct.

FS-CON

1/17/2025

Paulie Broadnax

Kingsville

info request on food handlers card for soup kitchen

FS-CON

1/23/2025

HEB

409 E.¥leberg

Dropped off 2025 food permit

F5-CON

1/23/2025

IHOP

S.Hwy 77

Dropped off 2025 food permit

F5-CON

1/23/2025

Korean BBQ

E. Caesar

Dropped off 2025 food permit

FS-CON

1/24/2025

Alex Mariinez

Morrison Café

Called and said they need to do a name change from
Christus Kleberg Café to Morrison Café & siill working on
permit payment.

FS-CON

1/27/2025

Brittany Maple

LI Entertainment

Called to request Inspection / permit for food mobile at
1K, part of carnival but owns own food mobile. Appt.set
for Wednesday at 10am.

F5-CON

1/27/2025

Casey - owner

Casey B's Lemonade

Called for inspection - K Livestock show
vendar/Scheduled for Tuesday at 130 p.m. KFD notified
also. Changed name fram Casey's Cottage to Casey B's
Lemonade.

F5-CON

1/27/2025

Derek Williams

Popeye's Fried Chicken

Complaint rec'd via email thru City of Kingsville website
regarding the cleanliness of the restaurant
inside/outside. Due 1o routine inspection, so will be
conducting an inspection to follow-up on this complaint.

FS-CON

1/27/2025

Derrick Thomas - SA,TX

Kingsville Area

Called to get ternp event parmit information to sell THC
{legal) popsicles during game days and special events.
Location/business in San Antonio, TX & licensed thru
DSHS, but couldn't provide me with license & to confirm
with TDSH,

F5-CON

1/27/2025

Ms.Faragosa

Emmanuel Christian Church

Called to get information on kitchen annual permit and
inspection, but after speaking with her no kitchen permit
required. Spoke with her about fundraiser food handler
dass and maybe still do a preliminary kitchen inspection
1o tell them what they need.

F5-CON

1/27/2025

Denise Garcia

St. Pau AME Chureh

Need fundraiser class for church. Called, but no answer
50 left message.

FS-CON

1/27/2025

Mathew Solis

Shiloh's Cup

Stopped by mobile to remind owner about paying for
2025 mobile unit permit & saw he finaliy got his
registration on mobile unit. Exp.12/25.

FS-CON

1/27/2025

Carrie Smith

Carrie's Grill & Treats

Scheduled appt. for mobile inspection tomororw after
ipm, will be attending the Livestock Show at JK
Wednesday thru Saturday.

FS-CON

1/28/2025

Jackie Fenner

Miss I's Pias (mobile)

Wants to return to TAMUK for an event in March and
asked about pulling a permit. Told her too early, only
can come 14 days prior to event. Didn't know exact
dates, 50 will call back. TAMUK just needed to know she
was okay to come back. Yes. Fire inspection currentuntil
10/25.




January 2025
Monthly Report

FS-CON

1/28/2025

Veronica Obando

Dumbar Circus

Called to pull a permit for circus event in Feb 6-3, 2025.
She was advised that a fire and health inspection
required prior to pulling a permit. She wanted to sell
funnel cake, but not allowed per fire marshal since no
vent hood and ansul system and under a tent.
Scheduled appt. for inspection for 2/6/25 in morning.

FS-CON

1/28/2025

Pablo Ruiz

Agape

Called to remind them to pull a permit if still attending
the Live Stock show this year, but no answer & haven't
come in to pull permit yet.

F5-CON

1/28/2025

lames Moore

Queen Bees

Came by to pay for 3 concession food booths for
carnival. Fire & health dept need to conduct inspections
prior to issuing permits, so appt. set for tomorrow
morning. Applications filled out, so permit will be issued
after passing both inspections.

F5-CON

1/28/2025

Casey Pietka

Casey B's Lemonade

Called to confirm appt. at 1pm today - daughter on
location already.

FS-CON

1/28/2025

Tropicana Fruit Cups & Mare

JK - Livestock Show

Booth inspection - all okay

F5-CON

1/28/2025

Agape

JK - Livestock Show

Booth Inspection - all okay, but failed fire inspection so
permit can't be issued until tomorrow. Need fire
extinguishers to be reinspected, expired and one missing
atag.

FS-CON

1/28/2025

Mr. Palacios - FM

Ol Girl's Kitchen

Email rec'd of a letter the fire dept. sent to restaurant
giving them a deadline of March 11, 2025 to correct an
issue with fire suppression systemn or shut down.

FS-CON

1/29/2025

Eagle #40

Riviera, TX

Email sent to company to remind them they haven't paid
for their 2025 food establishment permit. Also called
store several times, no answer. NO response to email
either,

FS-CON

1/31/2025

Mary Ann Woodruff

Downtown

Called to say that she is closing her business on 02/14/25
and will not be paying for her food permit.

FS-CON

1/31/2025

Rosario Villa

Chayo's Street Food & Catering

Email sent because she was interested in pulling an
annual permit for her mobile unit. Fire inspection good
until 05/25 so she just needs another health inspection
only and turn in paperwork for annual permit.

FS-CON

1/31/2025

Dina Ortiz

Dollar General - N. 14th

Complaint rec'd that bathroom at store was dirty and
missing a toilet lid.

FS-CON

1/31/2025

Dollar General

N. 14th

Spoke with GM, Roxanne who said the men's bathroom
is out of order and do not give keys to customers for this
bathroom but the lady who complained, just opened the
door and went in, eve after there are items blocking the
door. She got upset with them and told them she was
calling us. Bathroom is not being used by customers adn
has a sign - out of order. NO further action taken.

F5-CON

1/31/2025

Alex Martinez

Morrison Café

Called to change name of business from Morrison Café
to Morrison Management Specialist, Inc. and change
invoice and resubmit to them for payment. Emailed new
invoice.

TOTAL CONSULTS

107

RR

1/3/2025

Little Caesar's Pizza

1007 General Cavazos

Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR

1/3/2025

The Vibe

930 E. Santa Gertrudis #C

Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR

1/3/2025

Walgreens

922 E. King

Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR

1/6/2025

Kleberg County Jail

1500 E. King

Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR

1/6/2025

The Donut Palace

1023 E. King

Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR

1/6/2025

Dollar Tree

2345 5. Brahma

Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR

1/6/2025

Greg's Short Stop

2609 S. Brahma

Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR

1/13/2025

McDonald's

208 N. 14th

Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms




January 2025
Monthly Report

RR 1/13/2025 |Lone Star Ranch Rehab 316 E. General Cavazos Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 1/13/2025 |Kwik Pantry #102 5402 S. Hwy 77, Ricardo Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 1/13/2025 |Dollar General 103 E. FM 1118, Ricardo Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 1/14/2025 |Walmart 1133 General Cavazos Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 1/15/2025 |Los Taco Men & More 1036 5. 14th Final C/O Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 1/15/2025 |4-R Beer & BBQ 5450 S. Hwy 77, Ricardo Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 1/16/2025 |Kings Inn 1116 E. CR 2270, Riviera Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 1/16/2025 |Baffin Bay Convience Store  |548 S. CR 1140, Riviera Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 1/16/2025 |Sam's Bar 950 E. FM 628, Riviera Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 1/16/2025 |The Reel Baffin Bay Country Store [943 E. FM 628, Riviera Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
TOTAL RESTROOM INSPECTIONS 32
F5-Mob 1/15/2025 |Kona lce of Coastal CC Kingsville Area Annual Inspection - Passed
F5-Mob 1/15/2025 |Tom's Coffee of Coastal CC  |Kingsville Area Annual Inspection - Passed
FS-Mob 1/27/2025 |Vanessa's DI Service Sherwin Williams P.lot Annual Inspection - Passed
FS-Mob 1/28/2025 |Carrie's Treats& More,LLC  |JK - Livestock Show Temp Event Permit inspection - passed
F5-Mob 1/28/2025 |Casey B's Lemonade JK - Livestock Show Annual Inspection Permit Inspection - Passed
F5-Mob 1/28/2025 |Queen Bee's K - Livestock Show / Carnival Permit inspection - passed
FS-Mob 1/28/2025 |Queen Bee's JK - Livestock Show / Carnival Permit inspection - passed
FS-Mob 1/28/2025 |Queen Bee's JK - Livestock Show / Carnival Permit inspection - passed
F5-Mob 1/29/2025 |U Entertainment JK - Livestack Show / Carnival Permit inspection - passed
TOTAL MOBILE INSPECTIONS L
ST
TOTAL SEPTIC INSPECTIONS 0
SEW |
TOTAL SEWAGE INSPECTIONS 0
BEE |
TOTAL BEE CALLS 0
MTG | |
TOTAL MEETINGS ATTENDED 0
DC | |
TOTAL DAYCARE INSPECTIONS 0




February 2025
Monthly Report

| ESTABLISHMENT

CODE DATE J ADDRESS INSPECTION,/COMMENTS
F5-REV | |
TOTAL REVIEW INSPECTIONS: o
2/6-2/3: Cotton candy, nachos, popcorn, hot dogs, snow cones,
FS-TEMP 2/6/2025 Dumbar Circus JK Northway drinks
FS-TEMP 2/6/2025 The Pink Little Stand Tractor Supply 2/8: Lemonade & Baked goods
FS-TEMP 2/7/2025 Jaime Segura 1308 E. Kenedy 2/8: Brisket & Carne Guisada, Rice, Beans Plates
F5-TEMP 2/18/2025 Benefit for Edward Espinoza Furniture Outlet Parking Lot 3/1: Brisket,rice,beans, potato salad
FS-TEMP 2/27/2025 Benefit for Perales Family 230 E. King @ CrossFit 3/2: Hamburgers, chips, drink
FS-TEMP 2/27/2025  |Miss 's Curbside Pies TAMUK Campus (festival) 3/4: Veggie pasta & alfredo
FS-TEMP 2/28/2025  |Fishers of Men Tractor Supply 2/28-3/2: frozen prepackaged meats
TOTALTEMPORARY PERMITS ISSUED 7
FS-YEAR 2/4/2025 |New Taiwan Restaurant 1029 1/2 W. King New Food Establishment - reopened restaurant
FS-YEAR 2/4/2025 |Chayo's Street Food & Catering |Kingsville Area Annual mobile unit permit obtained today.
FS-YEAR 2/14/2025 |[Mata'a Papa's Kingsville Area Annuzl mobile unit permit obtained today.
TOTAL ANNUAL FOOD ESTABLISHMENT PERMITS ISSUED 3
FHC 2/5/2025 |City of Kingsville Health Dept. 3421 N. FM 1355 1 attended the regular food handler class
FHC 2/6/2025 |Kleberz-Kenedy 4-H Club 3421 N. FM 1355 0 attended the fundraiser food handler class
FHC 2/22/2025 |City of Kingsville Health Dept. 3421 N. FM 1355 1 attended the regular food handler class
FHC 2/25/2025 |Elks Lodge 1404 S. 6th 20 attended the fundraiser food handler class
TOTAL STUDENTS WHO TOOK FOOD HANDLER CLASS: 4 classes, 22 students
FS-CON 2/3/2025 |Lonestar Ranch Rehab Ctr E. General Cavazos Email reminder to pay for 2025 Food Permit
FS-CON 2/3/2025 |Kentucky Fried Chicken S. 14th Email reminder to pay for 2025 Food Permit
FS-CON 2/3/2025 |Mesquite House BBQ E. Yozkum Email reminder to pay for 2025 Food Permit
FS-CON 2/3/2025 |0l Girls' Kitchen E. Kleberg Email reminder to pay for 2025 Food Permit
FS-CON 2/3/2025 |El Dorado N. 14th Email reminder to pay for 2025 Food Permit
Walk-thru to check on progress. Employees still pulling
expired merchandise and cleaning. Found a few
violations that need to be corrected. Unknown when
F5-CON 2/3/2025 |Family Dollar S. 14th they plan on opening the store again.
Walk-thru to check on progress, no electricity because
they are still waiting on AEP to connect. Equipment and
shelving units already installed and kitchen equipment.
They plan on turning over the store in March so store
F5-CON 2/3/2025 |7-Eleven, Inc. (Stripes) 2200 E. Carlos Truan Blvd. hoping to open sometime in April 2025,
Requested another copy of permit, but it was emailed to
F5-CON 2/4/2025 |lanice Kendall Love's Tk Stop/Arby's her already. *She found email.
Stopped by to see how progress was coming along.
Pointed out several violations that still haven't been
FS-COM 2/4/2025 |Family Dollar 906 5. 14th corrected. Walk thru with ast. Manager.
Called to find out what else he needed to do in the store
F5-CON 2/5/2025 |Arturo Segura - Maint. Family Dollar to get ready to open.




February 2025
Monthly Report

FS-CON

2/5/2025

Family Dollar

906 5. 14th

Formal inspection of store done & submitted inspection
report to asst. manager with itams that still need to be
corrected for health dept. Fire dept. stll needs to
conduct their own inspecticn, since they are the ones
who officially shut them down.

F5-CON

2/5/2025

Jennifer - GM

Famnily Dollar

Called to request a walk-thru with a written list of items
needed to be corrected for corporate office 50 they can
open the store soon.

FS-CON

2/5/2025

M. Palacios - KFD

Kwik Paniry 52

Sent email - store passed fire reinspection.

FS-CON

2/5f2025

Christy - owner

Jerky King

Wants to open a mobile unit and just passed Nueces
County mobile inspection. Wants to obtain a permit for
Kingsville so emailed her a mobile unit packet.

F5-CON

2/5/2025

Dunbar Circus

UK Northway

Walk thru with fire marshal to inspect circus tent -
everything was okay / passed fire inspection. Will retum
in the morning te inspection concession stand area, since
not set up yet.

FS-CON

2/5/2025

Rochelle Liguez

Kingsville

Question regarding putting 2 mobile units on same
location - not allowed. Will be renting out spot for AAA
on her property at 1900 E. Kenedy, but wanted to put
her mebile unit at same location at a different spot. Not
allowed.

F5-CON

2/6/2025

JMS,NOI’E Barrera

Emiliano's Fresh Fruit

Email sent to set up mobile inspection. Set tor 2/10/25
at 11am. Emailed her list of all necessary documents
that need to be submitted also.

F5-CON

2/6/2025

Dumbar Circus

JK Morthway

Inspection done on concession stand - all okay, permit
issued,

FS-CON

2/6/2025

Arturo Segura - Maint.

Family Dollar

Called to see if | would email him a list of items that
needed to be done at the store, 50 he can get to it.

F5-CON

2/6{2025

Like Buckley

TAMUK - Music Club

Called to see abhout hosting a fundraiser food handler
class for his organizatian - group of 150 at TAMUK.
Referred to Dr. Shane Cree! - TAMUK.

F$-CON

2/6/2025

Ron Pray

Klzberg County Fire Marshal

Called to do an introduction, will start as Fire Marshal for
Kleberg County in March & will meet with health dept.
sometime after that. Concentrating on fire dept.'s 1st
right now, then faod service.

F5-CON

2/6/2025

Ms, Cecilia Luna

Lion's Club

Came by office to schedule a fundraiser food handler
class for the Lion's Club. Set for 03/05/25 - Wednasday
at El Dorado Restaurant.

F5-CON

2/10/2025

Rolando Ganzalez 111

Gordo's BBO

Email sent to remind him to email me an updated
insurance policy with new name change.

FS-CON

2/10/2025

Charky's

lath & Caesar

Emall sent to owner 1o remind him to send in updated
copy of mobile insurance - expired in Jan. 18, '25.

FS-CON

2/10/2025

Panchito's

W, Santa Gertrudis

mobile permit, call fire dept to schedule fire inspection,
coming due on 02/21/25 and remind him that his
insurance will expire on 02/14/25,

FS-CON

2/10/2025

Lon Services, LLC

227 W. King

Email sent {0 owner reminding him to send in an
updated copy of mabile insurance - expired today.

FS-CON

2/10/2025

Tom's Coffee of Coastal CC

JKingsville Area

Email sent to owner reminding her that her fire
inspection is past due - as of 01/22/25. CC; Fire dept.
**Already got it on 01/24/25 50 up to date. **

FS-CON

2/10/2025

The Smokin Crab Seafood

Kingsviile Area

Email sent to owner reminding him that his mobile
reglstration Is expirad and insurance expired too, if they
plan on renewing their 2025 mobile permit.

F5-CON

2/10/2025

Tramendous Tacos

Kingsville Area

Email sent o cwner reminding them that their insurance
and fire inspaction is overdue, if they plan on repewing
permit for 2025.

FS-CON

2/11/2025

Crystal Coronado

| Heart Cookies from Kansas

Called to get permit information to sell cookies at Tractor
Supply Event. Bringing mobile unit. Since prepackaged
and net cooking involved, no permit ang no fire
inspection required.




February 2025
Monthly Report

FS-CON

2/12/2025

Kieran Knicks

Boaster Club

Called to check available dates o schedule a fundraiser
food handler class. Will Call back with exact date/ftime.

F$-CON

2/12/2025

Marcia Mata

Itata's Papa's Food Truck

Called to schedule a mobile inspection - new in town,
KFD schedule inspaction for Friday, 02/14 @ 1:30pm.

F5-CON

2/12/2025

Mora Barrera

Emiliano’s Fresh Fruit

Called and wanted to schedule her annual maobile
inspection today at 3100 a.m. - okay.

F5-CON

2/12/2025

Morg Barrera

Emiliana's Fresh Fruit

Called to cancel appointment for mobite inspection.

F5-CON

2/12/2025

Mayra Sayad

KFC

Emailed her renewal invoice so they can pay for permit.

FS-CON

2/12/2025

Mr. Villarreat

KFC

Emailed a complaint about food being cold last night,
employees nat using gloves, prep areas dirty and
manager smoking a marijuana vape at drive thru.

F5-CON

2/1242025

Anthony Alaniz

KFC

Spoke with manager on duty about complaint. He said
he spoke with male this morning about these complaints
and will speak with night crew and told male he could go
in today and he would make order right. He was
reminded that there is absolutely NO SMOKING of any
kind allowed in the restaurant to avoid cross
contamination issues,

F5-CON

2/12/2025

Abdut Sayad

JKFC Qwmer

Spoke with owner of restaurant regarding permit, fire
code violations, and complaints received. He said he will
have his area manager come pay tomorrow and will
address all building, fire, permit issuas tomorrow.
Requested | meet with him tomorrow to address issues
with him.

FS-CON

2/12/2025

Unknown male

Kingsville

Called to find out food handler class information. Info
given to male.

F5-CON

2/13/2025

Richard Washingion

KFC

Met with area mgr, he came to pay for 2025 Feod Permit
and discuss issues of the restaurant. He will be down
taking care of things and calling people to make the
necessary corrections/repairs in the restaurant.

FS-CON

2/13/2025

Sira Cantu

McDorald's B3 - 5 Hury 77

Called to request a copy of her last Inspection.

F5-CON

2/13/2025

Michelle Cummins

Elks Lodge

Called to set up a fundraiser food handler class - Set for
Tues. 02/25/25 at 5:30 p.m.

FS-CON

2/14/2025

Michael Gonzales

Smokin Donkey

Tust wanted to call and let us know that he will not be
getting his mobile unit soon because he needs to have
some electrical work done. |said okay, just come in far
permit when ready to open. Reminder if doing any
catering, he needs to pull temp event permitsto doso &
cook needs to be cooked on-site & not from his mobile
unit.

F5-CON

2/18/2025

Mora Barrara

Emiliano's Fresh Fruit

Changed date of inspection again, so emailed with
owner again to just let me know when she wanted o
come in for annual inspection.

F5-CON

2/18/2025

Sandra Sanchez

Kingswville ?

Email sent with packet of information - permit will be
required, even at farmer's market because of the
required temp of 45F and labelling requirement on
cartons,

FS-CON

2/18/2025

Melody Hernandez

Sugar Buzz

Called to get information on opening a new business in
town. Information given & advised her to call planning
and fire dept. to set up appointments and apply for /O
application. Bldg still current on fire until 03,/25, but will
need {0 do another one for new cwner,

F5-CON

2/18/2025

Ted Figuerca

K80's Sports Bar

Called and requested a copy of his food manager's
ceriificate we had on file when he opened his restaurant
back in 2023. * Found in files, stored away, and provided
hirn a copy.

F5-CON

2/19/2025

Patricia Gonzalez

Hillcrest Tortilias, Inc.

Called 1o see if a temp event permit was required to
cater an event at TAMUK - serving tamales plates. NO

permit needed, since not selling the plates.




February 2025
Monthly Report

F5-CON

2/19/2025

Unknown persen

Baffin Bay Rod & Gun

Complaint rec'd that business is offering food to
customers, but none of the cooks have food handler
cards, using cld food too. New owner to business.

F5-CON

2/19/2025

Baffin Bay Rod & Gun

1015 E. FM 628, Riviera

Email sent 1o business because they cilenng 1ood again
to customers and operating w/o a food establishment
permit.

F5-CON

2/19/2025

Yalerie Rohr

Homestead Steaks, LLC

Emailed rec’d requesting permit information on selling
frozen meat. Emall packet w/application emailed back
to her and information. MNeed to inspect truck, no fire
inspection required.

FS-CON

2/26/2025

Fishers of hen

Homestead Steaks, LLC

Emailed back to let them know to stop by office to pay
for permit and 50 | ¢an inspect truck before sale begins.

F5-CON

2/20/2025

Unknown female

Bes Teas

Complaint rec'd that lady was selling teas frorm her
residence. NO phone # or addrass found on subject, so
no letter could be send for illegal food sales,

FS-CON

2/20/2025

Unknown female

Baked Bites by Bella

Complaint rec'd that lady seling candy apples with sticks
from her residence. TX Cottage Law violations, so
emailed her a warning letter,

F5-CON

2/20/2025

Daniellz Gonzales

Baked Bites by Belfa

Owner called and wasn't aware of the law on candy
apples, Went over the rules and regulstions with her &
she said she understood and would stop.

FS-CON

2/20/2025

Daniella Gonzales

Kudo's Coffee Shop

Shop siill asking over TX Cottage Law Bakers about
selling their product at their shop. They even asked her
again about selling her product and she said no.

F5-CON

2/21/2025

Kudo's Coffee House

311 E. Kleberg

Complaint was valid - he was carrying 2 vendors that
were TX Cottage Law baker's products in his shop. Not
allowed, so pulled from counters. Warning given &
email sent to follow-up on verbal waming. Also referred
plumbing issue at restaurant to planning dept.

FS-CON

2/21/2025

Hae & A's Whimsical Bakes

Kingsville, TX

Email sent {o TX Cottage Law Baker warning about
selling her products in a retail setting. Not allowed.
Spoke with Mr. Rosales and said he understood and
pulled his product from-kude's-Coffee House, Rules went
over with him. Warning given.

FS-CON

2/21/2025

Elizabeth Molina

Iegal Dumping

Complaint rec'd about illegal dumping and trash all over
the durnpster area in the alley between 311-315E.
Kleberg. Complaint referred to code enforcement.

FS-CON

2/21/2025

300 block E. Kleberg

fire Code Violation

While investigating illegal dumping complaint, | noticed a
smnall BBQ pit behind a bldg - gold door next to the
building. Referrad this to fire dept for enforcement.

Was being used because tongs were handing on handle.
Fire marshal drove by but BBQ pit was put up already.
Alicia Tijerina, downtown magr. also advised of this
vialation.

FS-CON

2/21/2025

Amanda Cherry

Hlegal Food Sales

Complaint rec'd that Jennifer Cash, also sells flowers
during Valentine's Day, and lives on the King Ranch was
offering catering service, but cooks at home & selling
alcohol drinks. This is a TABC violation and not our
jurisdiction, but told her | would address the catering
service,

F5-CON

2/21/2025

Food Manufacturer's Dept.

Mr. Jaime's Taqueria

Emailed this state agency regarding Mr. Jaime's Taqueria
not labelling their tortillas or tacos that they offer at
other retail food establishments.

F5-CON

2/25/2025

Morrison Café

at SKMH

Finally received payment for 2025 food permit via mail,
so dropped off food permit this morning.

F5-CON

2/25/2025

lennifer Cash

Kingsville, TX (King Ranch}

Certified letter sent to Ms. Cash about a complaint
received in our office about her offering/operating a
catering service company from her residence.




February 2025
Monthly Report

F5-CON

2/25/2025

Emilianc's Fresh Fruit

Mobile - Kfeberg County

Inspection done today and they asked about permit for
Kingsville area. Took to KFD for preliminary inspection &
they spoke with fire marshal. When ready, they will set
up appt. to get mobile unit inspected. For now, only
doing Kleberg County mohile permit.

FS-CON

2/25/2025

Hatters Beverage Co.

328 E. Kleberg

Prefiminary Inspection done at new business; however,
there was an issue with having NO C/0, so fire dept.
unable to do formal inspection, We both just did a
preliminary walk thru only. Business still under
construction & required a final electrical inspection, but
don't think they pulled electrical permit. When ready for
final inspection, owner will call back to schedule it.

FS-CON

2/25/2025

Unknown male

Kingsville

Called to get information about a burger safe for funeral
expenses. Will come by office tamorrow 1o pull a
permit.

FS-CON

2/25/2025

Kudos Coffee House

E. Kleberg

Went by restaurant to follow-up on purchase of chlorine
test strips. **He purchased pool/spa strips, wrong ones
so | showed him what to order online and he placed the
order for the correct ones. Also, no baked goos for
sale, so he complied with that rule & he didn't have any
kolaches for sale and tacos from Mr. faimes did have the
proper label,

F5-CON

2/25/2025

Javelina Mart

1220 N. Armstrong

Follow-up on labels on tacos and agein, they do not have
labels on individually wrapped tacos, only a sign beside
each kind in warmer. Final warning given to clerk &
advised them that if they have no labels, they can't sell
the tacos in the store.

FS-CON

2/25/2025

Unknown male

Kingsville Area

Called to get permit information o host a funeral
expense fundraiser. info given, will come by tomorrow
to pull a permi.

FS-CON

2/26/2025

Cynthia Riviera

Kingsville area

Called to get mobile unit requirements. Emailed her a
packet ta review.

F5-CON

2/26/2025

Burgers on the Go

Bishop, TX - lllegal Food Sales

Updated inspector on continued illegal food sales in
Bishop, TX. Email sent with photos. **inspector said
they finally got permitied so legal now.

F5-CON

2/26/2025

Jennifer - GM

Family Doliar

Getting floors done tonight, so wanted to know if | could
go for final inspection soon. She was advised to call fire
dept. first, then [ would go out the same time they go
out.

F5-COM

2/26/2025

Unknown male

Bes Teas

2nd complalnt rec'd that Cynthia Rivera, Bes-Teas was
selling teas/packets of teas from her residence. Mo
address or phone# provided, but did say she was from
Bishep, Tx. ** Out of our jurisdiction, so referred to
Nueces County Health Dept. - email sent w/info.

F5-CON

2/26/2025

Unknown Femnale - 3rd party

Kleberg County Sheriff's Office

Complaint rec'd about a strong sewage smeli inside the
building & reports of employees getting sick because of
it. Thay also reported ac filters not being changed out.

F5-CON

2/26f2025

Kleberg County Sheriff's
Office

1S00E. King

Walk-thru inspection done at the sheriff's office,
throughout the entire bldg. Had a slight smell at
entrance of sheriff's secretary hallway, but then faded.
Checked the county commissioner's court area tog, no
odor detected. NO odor detected in the building - no
violation. During inspection, | did notice a few
butlding/fire code viclations, but noted on my inspection
report.

F5-CON

2/27/2025

Jeanette Cantu

Young's Pizza

Called in 3 complaint about finding a gnat in her portion
cup of mayo,

F5-CON

2/27/2025

Jaime Sepulveda

Texas Manufacturer's Division

Responded to my email regarding taco labelling.

Inforrnation provided for my review.




February 2025
Monthly Report

Emailing to get information on contact information for
Summer Snow - due for fire inspection on building. Info

FS-CON 2/27/2025 |Annie-KFD Summer Snow given.
Called w/her husband to ask questions regarding their
food truck: Q: material requirements for walls/ceiling,
Q: how many sinks required? Q: how electrical was done
FS-CON 2/27/2025 |Cynthia Riviera Kingsville Area in mobile. Questions answered.
FS-CON 2/28/2025 |Peter- Contractor Stripes - Hwy 77, Kingsville Final inspection set for 3/13/25 @ 9am (Thursday)
TOTAL CONSULTS 81
RR 2/4/2025 |Smoothie King 118 5. University Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 2/10/2025 |lavelina Campus Store 1250 W. Santa Gertrudis Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/10/2025 |TAMUK - Aramark Food Estab|1250 W. Santa Gertrudis Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/11/2025 |Guajillo 1415 N. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/12/2025 |Kentucky Fried Chicken 400 S. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/13/2025 |Dollar General 6292 5. Hwy 77, Riviera Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/20/2025 |Subway 2730 5. Brahma Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/20/2025 |Circle K / McDonalds #3 2700 5. Brahma Routine Inspection - 4 Bathrooms
RR 2/21/2025 |Eve's Heavenly Delight 309 E. Kleberg Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 2/21/2025 |[The Cherry Tree 230 E. Kleberg Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/21/2025 |Kudos's Coffee House 311E. Kleberg Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 2/24/2025 |H-E-B 409 E. Kleberg Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/25/2025 |Hatters Beverage Co. 328 E. Kleberg Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 2/25/2025 |Subway 709 W. Santa Gertrudis #C Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/25/2025 |la Huasteca Ice 620 N. Armstrong Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 2/25/2025 |Elks Lodge 1404 5. 6th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
AR 2/27/2025 |Youngs Pizza 625 W. Santa Gertrudis Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
TOTAL RESTROOM INSPECTIONS 31
FS-Mob 2/4/2025 |Chayo's Street Food & Catering |Kingsville Area Annual permit inspection - passed
FS-Mob 2/25/2025 |[Emiliano's Fresh Fruit Riviera Inn & Suite, Riviera Property |Annual permit inspection - passed
FS-Mob 2/28/2025 [Fishers of Mens Tractor Supply Temp Event Inspection of truck - passed
TOTAL MOBILE INSPECTIONS 3
5 | 1
TOTAL SEPTIC INSPECTIONS 0
SEW I l
TOTAL SEWAGE INSPECTIONS 0
BEE ‘ I
TOTAL BEE CALLS 0
MTG 2/18/2025 |Meat Safety Assurance Nueces County Health Dept. Attended a training class on meat safety
MTG 2/19/2025 |Pipeline Safety Haoliday Inn - CC, TX Attended a pipeline safety training
MTG 2/26/2025 |Hazard recognition/Data sheet  |Health Dept. w/Risk Mgmt Attended a hazard recognition training
MTG 2/28/2025 |Work Safety in Office Health Dept. - Mr. Garcia Attending training meeting

TOTAL MEETINGS ATTENDED 4




February 2025
Monthly Report

bC

TOTAL DAYCARE INSPECTIONS




ITEM S



City/County Health Unit 21312025

Inspections Beitween (inclusive): 1/1/2025 and 1/31/2025 Follow up
Establishment Type Score fn 7 Qut Reqd.
Kingsville
-R Beer and BBQ | 5450 S. Hwy 77 78363
1/15/2025 Routine 98  1:40 PM [
220 PM
Proper Date Marking and disposition - 2
[Doltar General #19910 103 E. FM 1118 78363
1113/2025 Routine 98  318PM |
4:15 PM

Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

|Dollar Tree Stores Inc. | 2345 S. Brahma, space #25 78363
11612025 Routine 94 210 PM g
2:50 PM

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3
Food Establishment Permit (Current, Valid, and Posted) - 2

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Greg's Short Stop \ 2609 S. Brahma Blvd. 78363
1/6/2025 Routine 99  1:40 PM O
2:09 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Kieberg County Jail 1500 E. King 78363
11612025 Routine 100  10:00 AM 0
10:35 AM
1Kona ice of Coastal Corpus Christi Kingsville Area 78363
115/2025 Routine 100 11:30 AM L
12:00 PM
liittle Caesar's Pizza 1007 Gen. Cavazos Blvd. 78363
14312025 Routine 90  2:00 PM £
2:45 PM

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tebacco use - 1

Toxic substances properly identified, stored and used - 3

Food handler / no unathorized persons / personnel - 2

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

11312025 Routine 90  2:00PM O
2:45 PM
Persanal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Page 1



City/County Health Unit 213/2025

Inspections Between (inclusive): 1/1/2025 and 1/31/2025 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/Qut Reqgd.
Kingsville
-ittle Caesar's Pizza [ 1007 Gen. Cavazos Blvd. 78363
11312025 Routine 90  2:.00 PM [
2:45 PM

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Food handler / no unathorized persons / personnel - 2

Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1

Toxic substances properiy identified, stored and used - 3

Physicai facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Bne Star Ranch Rehabilitation and Healthcare Ctr { 316 General Cavazos 78363

11312025 Routine 88 927 AM
10:20 AM

Single service & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1

Hot and Cold Water available; adequate pressure, safe - 2

Physicat facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1

Food Establishment Permit {Current, Valid, and Posted) - 2

Proper Date Marking and disposition - 2

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3

iMcDonald’s # 1 208 S. 14th St. 78363
111312025 Routine 91 10:28 AM O
11:06 AM

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Food Establishment Permit (Current, Valid, and Posted) - 2

Non-Food Contact surfaces clean - 1

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Mortison Café 1311 £. Gen. Cavazos 78363
1/9/2025 Routine 96  9:35AM 0
10:20 AM

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

'The Donut Palace 1023 E. King 78363
1762025 Routine 99 10:36 AM J
11:10 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
IThe Vibe 930 £. Santa Gertrudis #C 78363
11312025 Routine 100 2:50 PM O
3:15 PM

Page 2



City/County Health Unit 2/3/2025

Inspections Between (inclusive): 1/1/2025 and 1/31/2025 Foliow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Out Reqd.
Kingsville
The Vibe | 930 E. Santa Gertrudis #C 78363
11312025 Routine 100  2:50 PM H
315 PM
[Tom's Coffee of Coastal Corpus Kingsville Area 78363
1/15/2025 Routine 100  11:30 AM O
12:00 PM
\Wal-Greens #03917 922 E. King 78363
11312025 Routine 99 9:15 AM
9:50 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
11312025 Routine 99 9:15 AM l
9:50 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
\Wal-Mart Bakery 1133 Gen. Cavazos Blvd 78363
111412025 Routine 99 920 AM O
11:50 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
- Wal-Mart Deli 1133 Gen. Cavazos Blvd. 78363
114/2025 Routine 99 9:20 AM
11:50 AM
Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1
\Wal-Mart Grocery Store 11133 Gen. Cavazos Blvd. 78363
111412025 Routine 91 920 AM U
11:50 AM

Proper disposition of returned, previously served, reconditionad - 3
Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemicalfthermal test - 2

[Wal-Mart Meat Market 1133 Gen. Cavazos Bivd 78363
111412025 Routine 95  9:20 AM U
11:50 AM

Physidal facilities installed, maintzined, clean - 1
Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2

Ricardo

|Kwik Pantry #102 5402 S. Hwy 77, Ricardo 78363

Page 3



City/County Health Unit ’ 21302025

Inspections Between (inclusive): 1/1/2025 and 1/31/2025 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/Out Reqd.
Ricardo
(wik Pantry #102 | 5402 5. Hwy 77, Ricardo 78363
1/13/2025 Routine 97  2:39PM
318 PM

Person in charge present, demonstration of knowledge, and CFM - 2
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Riviera
|Baffin Bay Convenience Store, LLC 548 S. CR 1140 78379
1/16/2025 Routine 100 2:35PM O
3.05 PM
Gordo's BBQ 943 E. FM 628 78379
112312025 Routine 100 3:30 PM U
4:00 PM
lKings Inn 1116 E. CR 2270 78379
1/16/2025 Routine 98  2:00 PM O
2:35 PM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, ciean - 1
Environmental contamination - 1
'Sam's Bar | 950 £. FM 628 78379
111612025 Routine 98 306 PM L]
335 PM
Food Establishment Permit (Current, Valid, and Posted) - 2
[The Reel Baffin Bay Country Store | 943 E.FM 628 78379
111612025 Routine 95  3:35PM O
4:06 PM

Required records available (shellstock tags; parasite destruction) - 2

Proper Hot Holding temperature (135F) - 3

Page 4



City/County Health Unit 31342025

Inspections Between (inclusive): 2/1/2025 and 2/28/2025 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Qut Reqd.
Kingsville
\Chayo's Street Food & Catering J TAMUK Campus / Kingsville Area 78363
2i4i2025 Routine 100 10:00 AM
10:40 AM
[Circle K Store #2706984 2700 S. Hwy 77 78363
2/20/2025 Routine 99  10:31 AM (I
11:15 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

EIK's Lodge #1926 1404 S. 6th St,
2125/2025 Routine 96  4:50 PM (|
5:20 PM

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemicalthermal test - 2
Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Single service & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1

[Eve's Heavenly Delights 309 E. Kieberg 78363
2121/2025 Routine 100 10:15 AM 0
10:40 AM
IGuajillo 1415 N. 14th 78363
211/2025 Routine 87  9:20 AM [
10:05 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Hot and Cold Water available; adequéte pressure, safe - 2

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2
Toxic substances properly identified, stored and used - 3

Adequate handwashing facillities; Accessible and properly supplied, used - 2
Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

H.E.B. Bakery | 409 E. Kieberg 78363
2124/2025 Routine 99 830 AM £
11:00 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
H.E.B. Deli | 409 E. Kieberg 78363
2/24/2025 Routine 98 830 AM ]
11:00 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Envirohmental contamination - 1

H.E.B. Grocery Store 409 E. Kleberg 78363




City/County Health Unit 3/3/20265

Inspections Between (inclusive): 2/1/2025 and 2/28/2025 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In / Qut Reqd.
Kingsville
IH.E.B. Grocery Store | 409 E. Kieberg 78363
2i24i2025 Routine 99 830 AM O
11:00 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
IH.E.B. Meat Market 409 E. Kleberg 78363
212412025 Routine 99  8:30 AM O
11:00 AM
Single service & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1
H.E.B. Seafood Market 409 E. Kleberg 78363
212412025 Routine 99 8.30 AM L]
11:00 AM
Physicat facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Javelina Campus Store 1250 W. Santa Gerirudis 78363
211012025 Routine 100 215 PM J
240 PM
IKentucky Fried Chicken 400 S. 14th St. 78363
211212025 Routine 81 10:48 AM O
11:31 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Single service & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1

Food Establishment Permit (Current, Valid, and Posted) - 2

Non-Food Contact surfaces clean - 1

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Food handler / no unathorized persons / personnel - 2

Person in charge present, demonstration of knowledge, and CFM - 2
Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3
Other Violations - 1

Warewashing Facilities; installed, maintained, used - 2

Environmental contamination - 1

IKudos Coffee House 311 E. Kleberg 78363
2/21/2025 Routine 85  9:45 AM |
10:15 AM

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2
Approved Sewage/Wastewater Disposal System, proper disposal - 3

Food and ice obtained from approved source; good condition, safe - 3
Proper Cold Holding temperature (41F/45F} - 3

Page 2



City/County Health Unit 3/3/2025

Inspections Between (inclusive): 2/1/2025 and 2/28/2025 Folfow up
Establishment Type Score In / Qut Reqd.
Kingsville
[Kudos Coffee House | 311 E. Kieberg 78363
2/21/2025 Routine 85  9:45 AM (i
10:15 AM

Other Violations - 1
Required records available (shellstock tags; parasite destruction) - 2
Environmental contamination - 1

ILa Huasteca Ice, LLC | 620 N. Armstrong 76363
212512025 Routine 100 3:00 PM U
3:30 PM
McDonald's #3 2702 S. Hwy #77 78363
212012025 Routine 99  10:31 AM (I
11:15 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Popeye's Fried Chicken —| 622 S. 14th 78363
214/2025 Routine 84  2:30PM 1
4:10 PM

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3

Food and Non-feod Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Service sink or curb cleaning facility provided/ Toilet Facilities clean - 1
Approved thawing method - 1

Environmentat contamination - 1

Proper Date Marking and disposition - 2

No Evidence of Insect contamination, rodent / other animals - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Approved Sewage/Wastewater Disposal System, proper disposal - 3

{Smoothie King 118 S. University Blvd 78363
2/4i2025 Routine 92 140 PM O
2:10 PM

Proper Cold Holding temperature (41F/45F) - 3

Adequate handwashing facillities; Accessible and properly supplied, used - 2
Approved thawing method - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintzined, clean - 1

Single sexvice & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1

Subway 2730 S. Brahma #102 78363
2/20/2025 Routine 94  10:00 AM 0
' 10:30 AM

Page 3



City/County Health Unit 3/3/2025

Inspections Between (inclusive): 2/1/2025 and 2/28/2025 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Out Reqd.
Kingsville
'Subway | 2730 S. Brahma #102 78363
212012025 Routine 94  10:00 AM U
10:30 AM

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Person in charge present, demonstration of knowledge, and CFM - 2

2/25/2025 Routine 88  2:20PM ([
3:00 PM
Non-Food Contact surfaces clean - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Person in charge present, demonstration of knowledge, and CFM - 2

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Toxic substances properly identified, stored and used - 3

Food handler / no unathorized persons / personnel - 2

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

TAMUK Catering | 1250 w. Santa Gertrudis 78363
2110/2025 Routine 87  2:115PM O
4:00 PM

Proper disposition of returned, previously served, reconditioned - 3
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Toxic substances properly identified, stored and used - 3

Food and ice obtained from approved source; good condition, safe - 3

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3

1TAMUK Chic-Fil-A 1250 W. Santa Gertrudis 78363
2110/2025 Routine 97  2:15PM O
4:00 PM
Food and ice obtained from approved source; good condition, safe - 3
ITAMUK Starbuck's 1250 W. Santa Gertrudis 78363
2110/2025 Routine 100 2:15PM L]
4:00 PM
TAMUK Subway 1250 W. Santa Gertrudis 76363
2/10/2025 Routine 100 215PM £l
4:00 PM
ITAMUK-Pizza Hut 1250 W. Santa Gertrudis 78363
211012025 Routine 100  2:15 PM U
4:00 PM

Page 4



City/County Health Unit 3/3/2025

Inspections Between (inclusive): 2/1/2025 and 2/28/2025 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Out Reqd.

Kingsville

ITAMUK-Pizza Hut 1250 W. Santa Gertrudis 78363
2/10/2025 Routine 100 2:15PM [
4:00 PM
The Cherry Tree 230 E. Kleberg, 78363
212112025 Routine 99  10:40 AM a
11:15 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
'Tokyo Gardens & Catering, LLC 409 E. Kleberg 78363
212412025 Routine 100 8:30 AM O
11:00 AM
\Young's Pizza 625 W. Santa Gertrudis 78363
212712025 Routine 83  215PM |
3:00 PM

Proper Cold Holding temperature (41F/45F) - 3

Service sink or curb cleaning facility provided/ Toilet Facilities clean - 1
Proper Date Marking and disposition - 2

Personal Cleantiness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3
Adequate handwashing facillities; Accessible and properly supplied, used - 2
Utensils, equipment, and linens; properly used, stored, dried and handled - 1
Toxic substances properly identified, stored and used - 3

Riviera
[Dollar General #18208 6292 S. Hwy 77 78379
2/1212025 Routine 99  2:58 PM 4
3:40 PM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Emilano's Fresh Fruit 106 E. Cypress 78379
2/25/2025 Routine 100 10:00 AM O
10:30 AM

Page 5



